
Brad Myott 
Senior Environmental Engineer 
Air Quality Division 
Lansing District Office 
525 West Allegan 
PO Box 30242 
Lansing, MI 48909 

September 26, 2014 

Re: Your letter dated September 19,2014, SRN: N7762, Genesee County 

Dear Mr. Myott, 

Please be advised that your letter was sent to Mr. Bernhard C. Rumbold in error. Richfield 
Landfill Inc. Filed for Bankruptcy in September of2012. Mr. Rumbold is no longer involved with 
the landfill. 

Please amend your records, and forward to the appropriate Bankruptcy Trustee. 

~a . Rumbold 
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